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__TITLE TQ REAL ESTATE R,
STATE OF SOUTH CARODLINA, }
County of Greenville.
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, Thar.__.. Swdson Mills
a corporation ch. osed under the kaws of the State o .- South Carolina o and having its principal place of busine-~ at

in the State rrf---south:_garclina for and in comsideratinn of

Groenvills

e DOLILARS,

and asaigns, forever:
Al) that certain plece, pariel or lot of land on the South side of Sixth Street, In Section

No« 4 of Judson Mills Village, near the City cf Greenville, in the Counky of Greenville, State of
South Carolina, belng known and designated as Lot No. 756 as shown on a plat of Section No. ¢4 of
Jalgson Mills Village, made by Dalton & Neves, Engineers, January, 1841, which plat is recorded
in the R, M. C. Office for Greenville County, S. C., in Plat BRook ¥, at pages 75 and 76, and hav=-
ing, according to said plabt, the following qetes apd bounds, to=-wits

BEGINNING at an iron pin on the south side of 3ixth Street, joint Ffront cormer of Lots No. 75
and 76, sald pin also being 213,7 feet west from the sonthwest corner of the intersection of

Sixth Street and Neuberd Avenue, and running thence with the line of Lot No. 76, S, 1-42 E. 123.4
feet to an iron pin; thenoe with the rear lins of Lot No. 49, S. 88~16 W. 81 feset to an iren pin;
thenoa with the line of Iot No. 74, N. 1l=-42 W. 123.5 feet to an iron pin on the south side of

Sixth Street; thence with the south side of Sixth Street, N. 88-20 E. 8l feet to the beginning
corner.




